
RFP Questions and Responses -- Website Design 

The following are questions sent to the Board of Regents by prospective firms by Monday, 
January 18. 

 

 Would any PDF documents on the site need to be converted to make them accessible? 
No. 

 What is the budget? There is no set budget. 
 Is there a CMS platform preference? No. 
 Do we need to quote hosting? Yes. 
 What third-party integrations are included? None. 
 Are there existing branding guidelines? The site should incorporate the Board of 

Regents logo, which is on the current site, and a matching color scheme. 
 How many people with be administering content? Three. 
 What is the plan for content migration? Please include broken-out costs to migrate 

content from the current site. 
 Who supports the current site? It is hosted on the Iowa State University server and 

managed by Board of Regents staff. 
 Should we quote maintenance and support? Yes. 


